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From: Brenda Blask-Lewis

To: foil

Cc: Brenda Blask-Lewis

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL REQUEST - List of Active Cell Site Leases related to the existing Telecommunications Facility
located at 225 Frederick Road (TM #053.070-09-3)

Date: Thursday, November 13, 2025 12:00:27 AM

Attachments: image001.png

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good evening —

This is a request for a listing of all active cell site leases related to the existing
telecommunications facility located 225 Frederick Road, Tonawanda, NY 14150 (TM
#053.070-09-3). Please email the results of your search to me at

bblasklewis@clinellc.com.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much for your help!

Brenda
Brenda Blask-Lewis | Site Acquisition
— Phone: 315.867.3236
— bblasklewis@clinellc.com

| www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality builds. Reliable maintenance
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